From: Kita,Kim

To: Ernie Glesner ; Javier Barrios
Cc: Parsons,Amy

Subject: RE: CSU Research Possibilities

Date: Monday, December 01, 2014 2:51:00 PM

atachments:

Hi Ernie,

| just wanted to check in with you about the water topics. A faculty member contacted me just
today — | have several people on board from Environmental Health, Civil Engineering, and the Center
for Conservation Development. We look forward to seeing how your needs align with our resources.

Do you have any thoughts about the Center for Conservation Development proposal? I'd like to get
your temperature reading on that as well so that | can bring input back to that team,

Thanks Ernie,
Kim

From: Kita,Kim

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 2:12 PM

To: Ernie Glesner || G : - o Barrios
Cc: Parsons,Amy

Subject: CSU Research Possibilities

Hi Ernie and Javier,

In follow-up from our conference call on Friday, | wanted to let you know that | spoke with several
faculty and they will be ready to receive your brief document describing the types of research and
outcomes MIRA is inviting from CSU.

As well, | am attaching a proposal from our Center for Conservation Development. I've been in
dialogue with these faculty for several months, talking with them about Tres Santos, CSU’s presence
within the footprint of Tres Santos, and sharing your website information which shows your goals
for sustainability and environmental responsibility. These professors have a track record of
excellence in advising and partnering with projects, and setting community standards for
conservation development. Please review their brief proposal to see how it aligns with your needs.
I’'m confident the direction of this proposed research could be tailored and co-developed according
to your priorities, through conversations with Drs. Liba Pejchar and Sarah Reed.

We look forward to your email about Water research. As always, please let me know how | can assist
or facilitate next steps.

Warm regards,
Kim

Kim Kita
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Director of Special Projects and Partnerships
Colorado State University Operations

6001 Campus Delivery

Fort Collins, CO 80523

http://todossantos.colostate.edu

"I alone cannot change the world, but | can cast a stone across the waters to create many
ripples." —Mother Teresa





